Date :10/24/2017 12:48:30 PM

From : "Mark Armbruster"

To : "Luciralia Ibarra"

Subject : CoreSite/Hollywood-Wilcox and Sunset-Western
Hi Luci,

Two questions:

Do you know the status of finalizing the related projects list for the Hollywood/Wilcox project and for the Sunset/Western project? My clients
are asking me to give them an updated processing schedule and it will be helpful to know the status of that.

CoreSite (900 Alameda) is also asking me for an updated processing schedule so | was wondering if major Projects has retrieved the file for the
case and if it has been assigned yet.

Thanks for whatever updates you can give me. | hope all is well. Stay cool and Go Dodgers!!
Mark

Mark Armbruster

Partner

Armbruster Goldsmith & Delvac LLP
12100 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1600
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Mark@agd-landuse.com
310-209-8800
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